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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 15 July 2024 13:22
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P; Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's | Fit out to start for NIC Ice Cream & Budweiser from 08-07-24 - Reminder2
Attachments: 1721026929891_Budweiser - Additional Part 1.xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please upload the same on Safal for further processing from purchase end. 
 
Confirm once Safal uploading done. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024, 12:39 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot 
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Mohit Jaiswal 
<mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's | Fit out to start for NIC Ice Cream & Budweiser from 08-07-24 - Reminder2 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir   
 
 
Please find herewith the attachment for (Budweiser additional sheet )  for your reference below. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
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    Pioneer Infra  
 
 
On Mon, 15 Jul, 2024, 11:56 am Irfan Sayed, <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Bipin 

  

Please share the details on priority basis for further Safal uploading and processing. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

  

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 7:04 AM 
To: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's | Fit out to start for NIC Ice Cream & Budweiser from 08-07-24 - Reminder1 
Importance: High 

  

Dear Bipin 
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Revert and details awaited as per trail mail for further processing. 

  

Kindly do the needful. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

  

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 7:05 AM 
To: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pankaj 
Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's | Fit out to start for NIC Ice Cream & Budweiser from 08-07-24 - Reminder 

  

Dear Bipin 

  

As discussed, share cost analysis for additional costing (area to be mentioned) for further Safal upload and further processing with purchase team. 

  

Kindly note FR gypsum sheet to be used as in excel FR is missing??? 
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Meanwhile update on the start of work for Budweiser as team is still not at site to restart the work till 09-07-24. If they are available at site, then please update.. 

  

Need delivery of AHU/Scrubber & LT Panel on topmost priority for further work completion which is holding brand work of ceiling finishing and other activities. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

From: Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 6:07 PM 
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
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's | Fit out to start for NIC Ice Cream & Budweiser from 08-07-24 - Reminder 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sir   

 
As per the revised drawing details and on-site discussion with the site team, please find attached the additional items quantity and cost for approval. If any 
item is not included in the BOQ, kindly highlight it. 
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NOTE: We have been experiencing delays in approving additional items for the past four months for other stores as well. We kindly request you to approve 
the quantity and cost to proceed with further activities. Please note that after approval, material delivery will take one 
week.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
             

Thanks & Regards  

  Pioneer Infra 

  

On Wed, Jul 10, 2024 at 8:42 AM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Bipin 

  

After continuous follow ups still work for both NIC Ice Cream and Budweiser not started, past 10 days you are just committing that team is reaching but till date only 4 
people present at site on which 1 supervisor, Safety officer and 2 persons reached yesterday only. 

  

You have committed to start work from 1st July’ 24 but till date nothing has started at site.. 

New site supervisor will resume by 01-07-2024 at the site so I hope all work permits are already cleared to resume further activities.  

  

Kindly confirm by when you can start work at both outlets in full swing as we are already delayed on opening of the same. need to complete both outlets within this month 
without further delay. 

  

  

Dear Stephen 
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As discussed, need your intervention on this to start of work for both outlets on immediate basis as past 10 days only commitment from contractor end but work still not 
started.. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

  

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 6:06 PM 
To: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; 
Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj 
Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's | Fit out to start for NIC Ice Cream & Budweiser from 08-07-24 
Importance: High 

  

Dear Bipin 

  

As discussed, and confirm by Divesh to Priti, work permit handed over to your supervisor and passes are also ready which needs to be collected from Adani office from T1 
tomorrow morning. 

  

Ensure work to start for both NIC Ice Cream and Budweiser from tomorrow dated:- 08-07-24 without further delay. 
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Note :- Kindly ensure your team should follow all safety norms/PPE kit to avoid any issues from Adani safety team, safety officer should be present to check all 
details. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

From: Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>  
Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2024, 1:59 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pankaj 
Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sir   

  

New site supervisor will resume by  01-07-2024 at the site so I hope all work permits are already cleared to resume further activities.  
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Thanks & Regards  

   Pioneer Infra  

  

On Sat, Jun 29, 2024 at 1:07 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Bipin 

  

Request you to update on the same.. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

  

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 1:28 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Mohit Jaiswal 
<mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Good work Devesh….. 

  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 11:31 AM 
To: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Mohit Jaiswal 
<mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's 

  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  

Dear Bipin, 

  

We had a meeting regarding all your concern at Adani office, So everting is sorted now for each and every point. 

  

Mr. Bipin as in the meeting I saw you what the problem are we are facing regarding your billing so from now onward you have to ensure that this type of 
mistake  

should not repeat in the future. 
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 In the site visit with you all the snag point are highlighted to you for each store so kindly do all the correction Asap. 

  

  

Dear Raj Shekhar Sir, 

  

Please note that all the problem are sorted out with the Pioneer Team. 

  

Thanks, 

Divesh Tripathi. 

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:59 PM 
To: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer Projects 
<projects@pioneerindinfra.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

ok 
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From: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:04 PM 
To: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
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

  

Hi Raj, 

  

Pl cross check & resolve the concern. 

  

Thanks, 

Sanjiv 

  

From: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:47 AM 
To: Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
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

  

Dear Rajshekhar and Sanjeev Sir…. 

  

As reference email all team playing with me while my staff called to Mohit in front off me and he accepted about the submitted the documents and now he 
isn’t accepting…. 

  

Please help us about our outstanding payments and this issue as well. 

  

Note- since 10 o’clock I am here but no- one meet us from Mr. Irfan and team. 

  

  

Regards  

 Bipin 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

  

  

On Thu, 27 Jun 2024 at 11:39 AM, Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Bipin, 

  

I have don't received any document from your team. kindly confirm your team where kept pass documents. 
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Regards, 

Mohit 

From: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com> 
Sent: 27 June 2024 11:30 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer Projects 
<projects@pioneerindinfra.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey 
<Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Irfan ji, 

  

I have already told you and Mr.Divesh that my hard copy of documents has already kept in under to your person Mr.Mohit but why you and your team not 
making the passes I don’t know why it’s happening…. 

  

Related to billing issues, same problems facing our team also with your team what you shared the queries and now I want sit with you and clear all things 
because every time you blaming on my site and office team as well. 

  

 You don't often get email from bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com. Learn why this is important  
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As per earlier mail I have already highlighted to site visit and solve this all issues and now I am waiting in Adani office since last 30 min please meet us. 

  

  

  

Regards 

 Bipin 
 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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On Thu, 27 Jun 2024 at 10:59 AM, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Bipin 

  

As discussed with Divesh documents for passes has not received from your team, even Mohit is not received, one day passes is ready within the same day post received 
of required documents with white background photos and 2 relevant documents which your team is already aware.  

  

Request you to submit required details so that you can get one day pass for site visit. 

  

Kindly refer my mail dated:- 20-06-24 where I have clearly mentioned that we will not entertain your supervisor Anshu for any coordination.. kindly note of the same. 

  

Fyi, Divesh is continuously in touch with Priti on the same how you can say that there is no response from our end. Even though your entire billing correction is done 
from Divesh end for which he has spent almost a month to rectify all your teams’ mistakes which is not a part of his work, next time he will not do such support to your 
team on billing, if any concerns we will reject the same. 

  

Kindly ensure work to be started for both the outlets on topmost priority along with proper work permit documents to be submitted in advance to avoid further delay. 

  

  

Dear Divesh 
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Please ensure. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

  

From: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:35 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Shama Nair 
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

  

As reference above emails I had planned accordingly but my passes yet not done from your ends while since last two days my team already coordinating 
with you and Mr.Divesh but there is no any positive response. 

  

Also for your knowledge,Our site supervisor has already handed over my documents to your person Mr. Mohit but still pass not in under process. 
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I would tell you that I am in Lucknow till today only if passes will not be done then without site visit we will have to return back and highlighted queries 
will be retained if any issues are there. 

  

PFA and let us know when passes is done. 

  

Dear Rajshekhar sir, 

  

Please need your intervention on this matter…. 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

  

  

On Wed, 26 Jun 2024 at 1:14 PM, Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com> wrote: 

Dear sir   
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Tomorrow Bipin sir  will be coming in morning for a meeting related  to revised dwg for budweiser  and nic as well . kindly confirm the same asap . 

  

Thanks & Regards 

    Pioneer Infra  

  

On Thu, Jun 20, 2024 at 2:21 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Priti/Bipin 

  

Request you to share project schedule as agreed with all activities to aligned other deliverables accordingly. 

  

Note :-  

Your supervisor Mr. Anshu pass has been taken back due to in appropriate behaviour with our team and others in front of passengers which we already highlighted 
multiple times with you, but no action has been taken from your end. Last time you said Anshu is on notice period and new supervisor will be appointed in first week 
of June’ 24. Till date scenario remains same. kindly note he will not get the pass back due to his continuous behaviour issues. 

  

Kindly aligned supervisor Raja  who has handled other LKO outlets on top priority to avoid further delay for both NIC & Budweiser work. 

  

  

Dear Raj 
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Pls support on work permit sign off from Adani safety as per trail mail from Pioneer on safety officer appointment. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

  

From: Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 1:30 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-NIC Ice Cream - Fit out schedule and safety officer requirement's 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sir   

  

We have appointed a safety officer for NIC outlet ..will be present till 28 th of june at site .Kindly request you to take permission for work permit . 

  

Thanks & Regards 
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 Pioneer Infra 

  

On Fri, Jun 14, 2024 at 4:54 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Pankaj/Bipin 

  

As informed by Divesh, Pioneer to appoint safety officer to monitor the site in terms of safety norms and other detailing on immediate basis. 

  

Adani Safety team is not giving work permit to start work without safety officer from contractor end. 

  

Kindly do the needful on priority basis to avoid further delay in fit out period. 

  

Revert of call-in case of any queries. 

  

Note :- Need schedule of site as committed. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan Sayed 

+91 99676 92498 
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http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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